From: Mona, Ernie@Waterboards

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 11:02 AM

To: 'Stacy Henderson'; Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards; O'Hagan, John@Waterboards; Mrowka,
Kathy@Waterboards; "Jennifer Spaletta™; ‘Russell Frink'; ‘Jonathan Knapp'; ‘anna.brathwaite@mid.org’;
agodwin@MRGB.ORG

Cc: Kuenzi, Nicole@Waterboards; Buckman, Michael@Waterboards

Subject: RE: Passalaqua-Hoy draft CDO and ACL Hearing

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The purpose of this email is to provide you with the attached Order WR 2017-0010-EXEC (ORDER
APPROVING SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND CEASE AND DESIST ORDER). The State Water Board will
issue a Notice of Cancellation of Public Hearing in the near future.

Ernest Mona

State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Water Rights

Bay-Delta and Hearings Section
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http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/hearings/
http://saveourwater.com/
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/drought/index.shtml

